

Howard Borough Council

Minutes of August 10, 2020, Meeting

Howard Borough Council met August 10, 2020.

Council Members Present: Philip Winchell, Andrew Kotzur, Diane Goodyear, Jeff Snyder, Donna Benner, John Gribble, Mayor Robert Yearick

Council members absent: Lydia Watters

Guests present: Steve Nyman, Cody Strouse, Allison Subasic, Sue Rankin, Joyce Irvin

Philip Winchell called the meeting to order.

Moved by Andy Kotzur, John Gribble seconded, approving minutes from the July 13, 2020 Council Meeting. Motion passed.

Citizen/Guests

Allison Subasic updated council on the plans and completed projects from the Park and Rec committee. A quote for rubber mulch for the playground will be brought to the next meeting.

Mayor

Mayor Yearick-Robert Yearick reported that he will talk with Linda Hanley about her junk car. Can barricades be placed along the Bike Path instead of the concrete ones currently there.

Treasurer's Report

Moved by Andy Kotzur seconded by Jeff Snyder, to approve the June Treasurer Reports as presented. Motion Passed.

Correspondence

Outgoing -CCMPO/appointment, Rodney Weller/complaint

Incoming -Terry Williams/Mill Street Bridge Project, Terry Williams/Howard Borough Franchise Agreement, CC Recycling/June report

Committee Reports

Water- Andy Kotzur reported water leaks were fixed. Andy Kotzur reported that a couple of loads of stone will need to be ordered. Moved by Andy Kotzur, seconded by John Gribble, approving purchase. Motion Passed.

Streets -Jeff Snyder reported they received bids for the Maple Street paving.

Jeff Tate-\$6,500.00
Eby-none
RC Bowman-\$6,748.00

Moved by Jeff Snyder, seconded by John Gribble, approving bid from RC Bowman because they will pave wider. Motion Passed.

John reported that he talked to the county representative on July 22, 2020 about the concerns that were brought up by Terry Williams. Terry will talk with the county.

Streetlights –Lydia Watters was not in attendance.

Refuse –Diane Goodyear reported that she had to clean up a drum of stain. Dave Watson asked if a security camera could be put up on the baseball sign. Diane had a complaint about burning from her neighbor on July 29, 2020.

Property- Donna Benner reported she talked to Tom Eck about the overhang repair on the borough building. Donna asked if a letter could be sent to her neighbors about the grass height and trash.

Zoning Officer – Steve Nyman had nothing to report.

Operations and Maintenance Report – Steve Nyman reported that the bollards came in and will be installed. Steve reported that salt and antiskid will need to be ordered. Moved by Jeff Snyder, seconded by John Gribble, approving purchase of both. Motion Passed

Old Business

The website is being worked on by the state.

New Business

Moved by Andy, to adjourn.

Nancy Fishburn

Meeting adjourned

Secretary-Treasurer